OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR/FIRE CHIEF

June 20, 2013

INFORMATIONAL BULLETIN #13-24

TO: All Fire and Rescue Personnel

FROM: Martin L. Senterfitt, Director/Fire Chief AL %

RE: FIRE CHIEF/RESCUE PROMOTIONAL INTERNAL
ELIGIBILITY LIST

Attached please find a copy of the internal eligibility list for promotion to Fire
Chief/Rescue, conducted March 28, 2013.

Congratulations to all examinees!
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Fire District Chief - Rescue
May 8, 2013
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INTERNAL ELIGIBILITY LIST
Priority 1
for the class of
FIRE DISTRICT CHIEF - RESCUE
JOBCODE:  T0113 CONDUCTED:  March 28, 2013
DEPT./DIV.: Fire and Rescue GRADED: May 8, 2013
RANK NAME SCORE
1 David S Castleman 103.118
2 Stephen M Huber 99.575
3 Robert A Mericle 99.000
4 Michael S Braddock 98.514
5 Chester J Clements 97.676
6 James J Rogers 97.064
7 Terrence M Eaton 96.071
8 Bryan S MacDonald 94.676
% Terrance A Jones 93.546
10 Erik | Hunter 93.415
11 Michael S Bartley 23.000
12 Dwight D Williams 92.579
13 Troy A Jenschkle 90.425
14 Charles E Moreland 90.266
16 James H Snyder ?90.118
16 Gerald M Roach 89.126
17 Gary W Yates 88.122
18 James S Grant 83.378
19 Darcy M Mcquaig 82.962
20 Billy C Cockman 81.407

cc: Manager of Personnel Services




